

Proposed Edits to Sections 23.2 and 23.4.5.1.15 (drafts issued for MC meeting, 4/8/20)

Section 23.2:

“**Public Policy Resource**” shall mean for purposes of Section 23.4.5 of this Attachment H, an Examined Facility that: (i) is an Energy Storage Resource; or (ii) qualifies as a renewable energy resource eligible to participate in the renewable energy standard component of the New York State clean energy standard program established by the NYPSC; ~~or an Intermittent Power Resource solely powered by wind or solar energy, or that is determined by the ISO to be a zero-emitting resource. A resource may request an ex-ante determination from the NYISO if they qualify as a zero-emitting resource prior to their entrance into a Class Year Study or Expedited Deliverability Study. The NYISO, in consultation with the MMU, shall issue a determination no later than 20 days after the necessary information has been submitted for consideration. This determination will be binding as long as the resource’s technology and characteristics are not modified before issuance of a final determination to the Examined Facility. The NYISO will post such ex-ante determinations to its website concurrent with the response to the resource.~~ Public Policy Resources shall be identified and posted on the ISO website no later than the ISO’s posting of the Part A Group 1 Examined Facilities and the Part A Group 2 Examined Facilities for Class Year 2019, and any subsequent Class Year Study, Additional SDU Study, and Expedited Deliverability Study that start after July 1, 2020, as provided in Section 23.4.5.7.3.1.4 of this Services Tariff.

Proposed Edits to Sections 23.2 and 23.4.5.1.15 (drafts issued for MC meeting, 4/8/20)

Section 23.4.5.7.15:

23.4.5.7.15.5.2 When the ISO establishes a BSM Forecast to complete the BSM determinations for a Class Year Study, Additional SDU Study or Expedited Deliverability Study, the NYISO shall not double-count exemptions. The NYISO shall include for each set of decision round determinations: (i) all Examined Facilities ~~that~~^{which} the ISO has exempted from an Offer Floor ~~through a Renewable Exemption under Section 23.4.5.7.13 or a Part A Exemption~~ as a Public Policy Resource under Section 23.4.5.7.3.1 in the most recently any previously completed Class Year Study, or in an Additional SDU Study or Expedited Deliverability Study in the first study year in which the Examined Facility was granted such exemption, provided, however, for any exemption granted to an Examined Facility under Section 23.4.5.7.13 or as a Public Policy Resource under Section 23.4.5.7.3.1 prior to the most recently completed Class Year Study, the NYISO shall exclude the Examined Facility if it has determined it is reasonable to project the Examined Facility will not enter the market; ~~completed since the immediately preceding Class Year Study,~~ and (ii) all Examined Facilities that the ISO determines will receive a Renewable Exemption or a Part A Exemption in the currently ongoing Class Year Study, Additional SDU Study or Expedited Deliverability Study ~~will be included in the BSM Forecast for each set of decision round determinations~~ until and unless ~~an~~^{that} Examined Facility rejects ~~its~~^{its} cost allocation or otherwise drops out of ~~such the~~ Class Year Study, Additional SDU Study or Expedited Deliverability Study. ~~All of~~^{Any her} Examined Facility~~ies~~ that ~~was~~^{were} granted an exemption by the ISO in a previously completed Class Year Study~~ies~~, Additional SDU Study~~ies~~, or Expedited Deliverability Study~~ies~~ pursuant to Section 23.4.5.7.2(a) if issued prior to the start of the 2019 Class Year Study and the Expedited Delivery Study that commenced on March 20, 2020, Section 23.4.5.7.2(b), Section 23.4.5.7.2(c) or Section 23.4.5.7.2(e) shall also will only be included in the BSM Forecast for ~~these~~ each set of decision round determinations for such Class Year Study, Additional SDU Study or Expedited Deliverability Study if the ISO has determined that 5% or more of ~~its~~^{the} respective total project ~~'s total~~ costs have been spent.